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December 13, 2024 
 
Ed Lelo 
Village of Orland Park  
14700 Ravinia Avenue 
Orland Park, IL 60462 
 
Re: Dave’s Hot Chicken  

Denied Design Proposal 
 
Dear Ed: 
 

Below is a brief summary related to the preferred design submitted by the Hari Group for 
Dave’s Hot Chicken to the Orland Park Development Services Department (“Development 
Services”) that was denied by the same department.  

 
The Hari Group submitted its proposed signage for the Orland Park Dave’s location to 

Development Services for an appearance review pursuant to Section 6-307(D)(2). The original 
proposed design included natural wood paneling, vibrant, colorful artwork appearing as breaks in 
the paneling, large white lettering outlined with red lighting, and a red halo light atop of the 
restaurant. The original proposed design is depicted below in Figure 1. 

 
Figure 1: Denied Design 
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Development Services expressed issues with this design because of the halo lighting and 
the colorful artwork used in the design. Development Services denied this design and requested 
that the Hari Group submit an alternative design. The Hari Group did so because of timing 
concerns related to its planned opening. The approved design, which is currently in use, is depicted 
below in Figure 2. 

 
Figure 2: Approved Design 

However, the Hari Group seeks to appeal the denial of its original proposed design. If you 
have any questions or require further information, please feel free to contact me. 

      Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
      Meghan E. Preston, Partner 
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